
 

 

 

TO:  Mayor and Council  
   
FROM:  Alyshia Neuman - Manager of Works and Operations 

Caitlin Fox - Community Recreation Coordinator 
   
DATE:  May 12, 2021  
   
RE:  Day Care Committee Request 
   

 
ISSUE:  
The Day Care Committee would like to discuss the options of receiving the Fitness center to be their new 
day care facility.  
 
BACKGROUND:  
On May 3th, 2021 at the Council meeting, a delegation from the Wadena Community Childcare Centre 
Board requested to address council to provide updates on the licensed day care for the Town of 
Wadena. They have since toured the Fitness Centre facility. Please find attached the letter from the 
Wadena Community Childcare Centre board for the Committee of the Whole to discuss. 
 
ALTERNATIVES:  

1) Council can provide Administration with further directives to proceed on the matter. 
2) Council can acknowledge the letter from the day care committee and table the item. 
3) Council can allow Administration to respond to the day care committee to move forward with 

the work requested of the Town. 
 
FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS:  
None Currently 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION(S):  
“THAT Council provide Administration with further directives to proceed on the matter.” 
 
ATTACHEMENTS: 
Wadena Day Care Committee Letter to Council 


